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g ,a WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 j

k . . . . . j# November 4,1980
!

Docket Nos. 50-259, 50-260, and 50-296

MEMORANDUM FOR: T. A. Ippolito, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #2, DL

FROM: R. J. Clark, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #2,
DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TVA ON BROWNS FERRY UNITS 1, 2,
AND 3

Time and Date: 10:00 A.M., Friday, November 7,1980

Location: P-110, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss NRC's position on TVA's
application for long-term onsite
storage of low-level waste.

Participa nts: Tennessee Valley Authority

Larry Mills, Jim Burger, Mark Wisenburg,
Jim Domer, Ralph Shell, et al .

Nuclear Regulatory Commission'

E. Case, D. Eisenhut, R. Purple, W, Kreeger,
W. Gammill, T. Ippolito, L. Barrett,
R. Bangart, R. Clark, P. Grant, J. Davis,
R. Cunningham, L. Rouse, D. Smith,
P. Loysen, M. Malsch, S. Trubatsch, J. Scinto,
G. Cunningham, R. Fonner, J. Sniezek,
L. Higginbotham
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J. ark, Project Manager*

erating eactors Branch #2
ivision of Licensing
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